From: Jenifer Johnson

To: Jenifer Johnson
Subject: Samantha Birchard Application - Planning Board
Date: Monday, February 26, 2024 10:27:47 AM

Name: Samantha Birchard

Home Address: 111 Stone Edge, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA

Mailing Address: 111 Fearrington Post, Pittsboro, NC, 27312, USA

Home Phone: 9195451546

Cell Phone: 9195451546

Email Address: sambirchard@gmail.com

What District do you reside in? District 3

Are you currently serving on a board or committee in Chatham County? Yes

If yes, which ones? Pittsboro Downtown Advisory Board, Vice Chair Pittsboro Downtown
Design Committee, Chair

Please select up to THREE boards or committees on which you are willing to serve:
Planning_Board

Why do you wish to serve in this capacity? As someone who has had a small business in
Chatham County for 15 years, I am well-versed in how planning impacts business.

Education/Experience: B.A. in History of Art from University of California, Berkeley Former
President of Pittsboro Business Association

Name of Employer: Self-employed at Pittsboro Toys

Address of Employer: 15 Hillsboro Street

Position: Owner

Work Phone: 919-545-1546

Civic Involvement: Women of Fearrington Circle City Merchants
Gender: Female

Ethnic Origin/Race: White non-Hispanic

Year of Birth: 1973
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